From: Jon Kirsch

To: Nelson Erickson

Cc: Mike Ahmer; Amidy Fuson

Subject: Re: Marina 33- Encroahment L95S3036N
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:31:55 PM
Attachments: i

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

Thank you! I'll definitely reach out. We're currently working with most of the folks in the bay
across from your marina.

Do you have the lighting plan for the marina yet? We'd like to review it, as the lighting will
have a significant impact on us. Last year, Marina 33 had some bright lights at the gas dock
that were on motion sensors, but they activated frequently. Fortunately, the workers were
able to adjust them, which helped reduce the issue.

Our goal is to ensure you have adequate lighting for the marina and boats while also properly
shielding and limiting the lumens (equivalent to a 20-watt incandescent or 1-2 watt LED). I'm
sure you're mindful of this, but we want to ensure it’s part of your plans being submitted to
the IDL, Kootenai County, and Post Falls.

Since we need to submit for the hearing, could we discuss this before next week?

Jon
480-243-0318

From: Nelson Erickson <Nelson@stancraft.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:03 PM

To: jon_kirsch@hotmail.com <jon_kirsch@hotmail.com>

Cc: Mike Ahmer <mahmer@idl.idaho.gov>; Amidy Fuson <AFuson@idl.idaho.gov>
Subject: Marina 33- Encroahment L955S3036N

HilJon,

My name is Nelson Erickson and | am with Marina 33 and StanCraft Marina Construction. Our
team has been working hard on cleaning up the facility across the river from you. Amidy Fuson
(Idaho Department of Lands) reached out to me today about the email you sent regarding dock
lighting. | can totally understand that concern and would love to talk through this with you. We
are still working on some of those design details, so the timing is perfect. My Cell number is
(208) 818-6584. Please feel free to reach out whenever. | can also contact you if you would be
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willing to provide contact information.

Looking forward to speaking with you.

Nelson Erickson
Cell: 208.818.6584
Nelson@StanCraft.com

SIE 71
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From: Amidy Fuson

To: RICHARD PAULL

Subject: RE: L95S3036N Expansion of private marina at Templins
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 6:12:18 AM
Attachments: i

Good Morning Mr. Paull,

Thanks for reaching out to me and that is a great question. You are welcome to make comment
and any alternate plans that you believe will be economically feasible around the project and
that will go into record, but no hearing will take place. If you wish to take it to the next level, you
may call for a hearing. Here is the code that we must follow for commercial facilities:

® |DAPA 20.03.04.030.04.Written Comments or Objections. Within thirty (30) days of the
first date of publication, an agency, adjacent littoral owner or lessee, or any resident of
the state of Idaho may do one (1) of the following:

O a. Notify the Department of their opinions and recommendation, if any, for
alternate plans they believe will be economically feasible and will accomplish the
purpose of the proposed encroachment without unreasonably adversely affecting
adjacent littoral property or public trust values; or

O b. File with the Department written objections to the proposed encroachment and
request a public hearing on the application. The hearing must be specifically
requested in writing. Any person or agency requesting a hearing on the application
must deposit and pay to the Department an amount sufficient to cover the cost of
publishing notice of hearing provided in Subsection 030.05.

Please submitted your comments or if you would like to call for a hearing the fee would need
to be paid with a statement stating you would like to have a hearing.

Thanks,

Amidy Fuson

Lands Resource Specialist, Sr.

Navigable Waters

Monday - Thursday

Idaho Department of Lands

3258 Industrial Loop, Coeur d’Alene, ID 83815
Office: (208) 769-1577

Email: afuson@idl.idaho.gov
https://www.idl.idaho.gov

-
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS
SE
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From: RICHARD PAULL <rpaull@comcast.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 6:07 PM

To: Amidy Fuson <AFuson@idl.idaho.gov>; RICHARD PAULL <rpaull@comcast.net>
Subject: L9553036N Expansion of private marina at Templins

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

Is the only way for me to object to this project for me to pay $75 and request a public
hearing? This seems a bit odd to me to not be able to express my concerns about
this expansion.

Please advise.

Rich Paull
rpaull@comcast.net
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From: sheri scofield

To: Amidy Fuson
Subject: Encroachment L95S3036N
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 12:31:29 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Hello Amidy,

Would you please call me at (208) 964-4037.

We are filling a request for hearing on the above referenced Encroachment.
How do we best submit this to IDL today since we have a deadline of 10/28/24?
Kind Regards,

Sheryl Scofield
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From: sheri scofield

To: Amidy Fuson
Subject: Re: Encroachment L95S3036N
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:11:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Hi Amidy,

Thank you for your response.

We still have questions about the above captioned encroachment, so we would need to speak with you at your
earliest opportunity.

We have a deadline of 5 PM as you stated.

Kindest Regards,

Sheri

> On Oct 28, 2024, at 8:05 AM, Amidy Fuson <AFuson@idl.idaho.gov> wrote:

>

> Good morning Ms. Scofield,

>

> It is my understanding that Mike Ahmer spoke with you already, but I wanted to make sure if you had further
questions, I could give you a call.

>

> If you are wanting to get the objection in and call for a hearing, please have it here by the end of the working day
today, Spm. This can be done by coming into our office and dropping off your letter and fee or you can email me a
letter with a receipt for the $75 fee. Payments can be made to https://otc.cdc.nicusa.com/Public2.aspx?

portal=id&organization=Department%200f%20Lands Which ever is easiest for you.
>

> Please let me know if you have questions or you would like to speak to me.

>

> Thanks,

>

vV V. V V

>

> Amidy Fuson

> Lands Resource Specialist, Sr.

> Navigable Waters

> Monday - Thursday

> Idaho Department of Lands

> 3258 Industrial Loop, Coeur d'Alene, ID 83815
> Office: (208) 769-1577

> Email: afuson@idl.idaho.gov

> https://www.idl.idaho.gov
>

vV V.V V V
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> From: sheri scofield <sherichic91@gmail.com>

> Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 12:31 PM

> To: Amidy Fuson <AFuson@idl.idaho.gov>

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

>

>

>
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